From: CHAU, Sui Man Ada [GAO] 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 9:52 PM
To: CHAU, Sui Man Ada [GAO]  
Cc: GAO International Section  
Subject: EdUHK: Recruitment of International Tutors 2018/19 - 1-year Job Opportunity for your students/ graduates
 
Dear Colleague,
 
Greetings from The Education University of Hong Kong (EdUHK)! 
 
With a view to enhancing students’ English language abilities and enriching students’ cultural sensitivity and understanding, the University now invites applications for the post of International Tutor to support in areas related to language learning activities, co-curricular activities and intercultural events for EdUHK students.  
 
The job advertisement for the 2019/20 International Tutor (IT) Scheme is attached for your kind information, which can also be found on the EdUHK website (https://www.eduhk.hk/main/wp-content/grand-media/application/IT_CLE_SAO_12118_update.pdf).  Please feel free to disseminate the information about this IT Scheme to your students and/ or graduates if you deem appropriate. 
 
A summary of the package for the 2019/20 International Tutors is provided below for your easier reference: 
 
	Salary
	Salary will be commensurate with qualifications and experience

	Appointment Period
	Approximately 10.5 months from mid-August 2019 to end of June 2020

	Vacation Leave
	14 days per appointment period 

	Medical Benefits
	Outpatient medical and dental benefits

	Accommodation
	Single occupancy of a double room in the student hostel (hostel fee to be covered by EdUHK

	Passage to Appointee 
	Economy class roundtrip air ticket between IT’s hometown and HK
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